Diana Delanez

From: Ted Booth

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 9:04 AM

To: Ramus, Michelle (ENRD)

Cc: Diana Delaney; Norman M. Semanko; GKitamura@parsonsbehle.com; Widerschein,
Mark (ENRD); Laubach, Katharine (ENRD)

Subject: RE: 11/15 Deadline for Post-Trial Briefing

Thank you, Michelle. | will ask Diana to print a copy of this email and lodge it as correspondence in the files for
subcase nos. 67-15263 et. al.

Thanks,

Ted

From: Ramus, Michelle (ENRD) <Michelle.Ramus@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 8:17 PM

To: Ted Booth <thooth@idcourts.net>

Cc: Diana Delaney <ddelaney@idcourts.net>; Norman M. Semanko <NSemanko@parsonsbehle.com>;
GKitamura@parsonsbehle.com; Widerschein, Mark (ENRD) <Mark.Widerschein@usdoj.gov>; Laubach, Katharine (ENRD)
<Katharine.Laubach@usdoj.gov>

Subject: 11/15 Deadline for Post-Trial Briefing

Good evening -

This email is to confirm the parties’ earlier conversation with Special Master Booth regarding post-triat
briefing. The parties will each file a post-trial brief by or on November 15, 2024.

Best Regards,

Michelle M. Ramus

Trial Attorney

Environmental & Natural Resources Division
Natural Resources Section

Email: Michelle.Bamus@usdoj.gov
Phone: (202) 514-2598



